
From:
To:
Cc:
Subject: RE: SERF - schedule 5 response
Date: 11 June 2025 09:03:00

Morning 
 
Please see below for the further information request relating to some of the recently
requested waste codes.
 
For each of the following wastes codes provide detail on the actual wastes that will be
taken under these codes and explain how they will be suitable for incineration at the
facility:
 

18 01 07
18 01 09
19 03 05
19 03 07
20 01 30
21 01 32

 
Please provide this information by 25/06/25.
 
Many thanks,
 

 
From:  
Sent: 30 May 2025 10:21
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: SERF - schedule 5 response

 
Hi 
 
Please find attached our response to the Schedule 5 request for information. We also
include the additional updated documents which includes:
 

1. Heat Opportunities Report (updated)
2. SNCR vs SCR BAT assessment
3. Proposed list of EWC codes (updated)
4. Odour Management Plan (updated)
5. Point Source Emissions Plan (updated)

 
Please don’t hesitate to reach out if there’s any additional information which you require.
Please also confirm receipt when you’re back in the office.
 
Kind regards






